The following questions were asked by potential offerors concerning  ED-99-R-0017:

1. Is there a dollar range associated with this RFP? 

For competitive solicitations, we do not give the government estimate, because it is just an    

estimate of what we think generally is necessary.

2. What are you looking for in terms of geographic range—local or regional, if regional—how would that be defined? 

       It is up to each offeror to propose what works for them—local or regional.  The Department       

       of Education is looking for sites that represent the country.

3. Research over the past five years indicate that the “Communications Technology” and “Information Technology” (two separate industries in your RFP) are beginning to merge.  There are several career clusters that would include skills from both of those fields.  If we write for the Information Technology industry would it be a problem if there is some overlap in the other industry.  Or, would it be possible to write for both in one request?

“Some overlaps” are not a problem, but no they must be written separately.

4. Should the budget be completed for Phase I of 15 months, or should we submit a budget for    

      both Phase I and Phase II?

      Submit for both phases.

5. What specific forms need to accompany the content of the proposal to meet USDE 

       requirements?

       Attachment B is being deleted and is not required to be submitted.  There are only  

       Attachments A and C.

6. Has a budget amount or an amount to be expended for each linkage project been identified 

      or is this amount determined by the respondent?

       The budget is determined by the respondent.  The respondent should consider the         

       Government’s “level-of-effort”, when determining their budget.

7. Please clarify whether the career clusters to be used in this effort already exist.  

The career cluster areas to be used in this effort do not currently exist.  

8. Is it correct that Tasks 7, 8, and 9 in Phase I refer to preliminary pilot test activities and the actual pilot test is conducted in Phase 2 as part of Task 11?

Yes, that is correct.

9. Task 7 states  “School sites must be far along in their efforts to restructure within broad career clusters.”  Does this refer to general reform efforts in career clusters or to specific, perhaps existing, work with the Department of Education on career clusters?

The quote refers to general reform efforts in career clusters.

10. The first paragraph of the “Background” refers to the “The original consortia addressed the areas of Manufacturing, Health Sciences, and Business and Management.  They focused on the creation of curricular frameworks….”  Who were the members of the original consortia?  Did they work within in the grant for the original work on career clusters?

The Health Consortium went to the Utah Department of Education.  The Manufacturing Consortium was awarded to the Indiana Department of Workforce Development and the Business Consortium went to Oregon Governor’s Office for Education and Workforce Policy.

11. Have all phases of the initial linkages effort begun in FY 1996 with Manufacturing, Health Sciences, and Business and Management been completed by the contractor(s)?  If so, are the career cluster curricular frameworks/models that they developed available for review?

The original building linkages projects are going into year three and have not completed all phases.  The curricular framework for the manufacturing project is available on mfglinks.com.  You can get a copy of the health project by contacting the Utah Department of Education.

12. The second paragraph of the “Background” refers to “..evaluation findings from early  

       efforts.”  Are those early efforts documented and is the documentation available?  Would it    

       be possible to specify in more detail these early efforts and their evaluation findings

No, it would not be possible to provide details from earlier efforts.  A number of studies lead to this statement.  The MPR evaluation of Building Linkages year one activities is completed.  The year two evaluation is not ready for dissemination at this time.

13. Paragraph 4 of 1.0  (Background and Purpose) states that framework developed by the contractor will be pilot-tested, refined, and disseminated at a national institute conducted through this project.  Would it be possible for a definition of what is meant by the phrase “Disseminated at a national institute?”

Please see Task 13: Career Cluster Institute
14. The level of effort estimated in Section L, page 61 seems low, especially given the personnel requirements described in the task plans.  Could further guidance be provided with respect to how the Department of Education arrived at their estimates?

The government’s estimated level-of-effort is just that, an estimate.  An offeror is to use our estimate as a guide.  We do not discuss fully open competitive solicitation cost estimates.

15. Is a copy of Attachment B available?

Attachment B is being deleted and not required.

